DATE: September 3, 2010

TO: Board of Conirol

EXHIBIT A

Department of Job & Family Services

memorandum

Russell M, Fry, Summit County Executive
Patricia L. Divoky, Director

FROM: Christine Marshall, Deputy Director, Contract Administration

RE: Board of Control tem

DJES requests the items found below are placed on the Board of Control Agenda

for September 8, 2010,

We seek approval to work with the following grocery stores to provide gift cards
for groceries to families who have been approved for cash assistance and food
assistance during the time it takes for such assistance to be issued to the family
utitizing FFY 2010 TANF funds.

Vendor Name Amount
1| Acme $50,000.00
2 | Aldi $50,000.00
3 | Dave’s Super Market $50,000.00
4 | Giant Eagle $50,000.00
5 | Save-a-lot $50,000.00
Total $250,000.00

Selected grocery stores are the five (5) major grocers in Summit County.

cc: Patricia L. Divoky, Director, JFS
Stephen Zimmerman, Assistant Director of Administration and Finance, JFS
Frances Ladd, Assistant Director, Programs, JFS
Robert Madiscon, Deputy Directer, Budget and Finance, JFS
Mark Mithoan, Fiscal Manager, JFFS
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